Scott Boettcher

From: Scott Boettcher <ScottB@sbgh-partners.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:44 PM

To: ScottB@sbgh-partners.com

Subject: Grays Harbor County Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan - Lee Napier

From: "Lee Napier" [Inapier@co.grays-harbor.wa.us]

Date: 10/10/2011 08:10 PM

To: "Greg Hueckel" <gregh@sbgh-partners.com>

CC: LFowler@gth-law.com, "Terry Willis" <twillis@co.grays-harbor.wa.us>
Subject: RE: List of Projects (so far) 10/10/11

Hi Greg.
A brief summary of the projects | mentioned for inclusion on the list you are compiling.

* Problems-Citizens of the Wishkah community are often isolated during flood events. Solution-Assess and evaluate
alternative solutions to address flooding between MP 1 and MP 5. This might include construction or preservation of
water retention facilities (natural or constructed) and elevate critical infrastructure. Source: GHC Draft Hazard
Mitigation Plan 2011

* Problem-Chronic flooding isolated community members and damages public infrastructure. Solution-Reduce flood
velocity by widening the conveyance (stream channel) at MP 8.2 of the South Bank Road. Source:

GHC Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan 2011 This site is just one of over

2500+ inventoried culverts throughout the Chehalis Basin by Lewis and

Mason Conservation Districts.

Let me know if you need more details.

Lee Napier

Interim Planning Director

Grays Harbor County Department of Public Services
360.249.4222



